## School # 17 is a beacon for our community and the center of an urban village.



Our Diversity is Our Strength!

Audience: SBPT Date: 11/2/17

Time/Location: 8:00 Art Room Facilitator(s): Jackett Materials: Minutes: Coddington

Time Keeper:

Present: Coddington, Martinez, Jackett, DeMario, Skovira, Aguero, Cronmiller

Absent: Vives

Time/Minutes	Agenda Item	Discussion/Notes/Action Item(s)
8:00 1min.	Approval of Minutes	Approved
8:01 1min.	Approval of Agenda	Standard
8:02 2 min.	PD Approvals	DMI on hold- no more \$\$ to pay presenter. Pending board resolution. Wanted to be a schoolwide PD. Only 10 are attending, most not classroom teachers. Waiting for board resolution to get funds to continue paying Denise. Nov 28 <sup>th</sup> will be re-scheduled.  Nov 18 <sup>th</sup> Sat is PBL Planning for staff that did not attend October 21 <sup>st</sup> . Waiting for new hires to get PD funds for summer PD. We need to use district sign in sheet for approved PD's.
8:04 1 min.	Staff Updates	Shirk began – certified reading 3-6. Getting to know kids this week. Will begin groups Marking period 2.  Michelle Mirkley – offer out- 9 years long term subbing. Sp ed 7/8 k-12 certified. Gibson, Morales, Cruz extended leave. One on ones being approved for CSE. Discussing regarding one on ones and whether they need IEP to be assigned one. Should 504 be enough?  CASE's may be hired back. This will help with the caseload with annual review at the building level.
8:05 7 min.	ILT Updates (every meeting)	Observations- Appeals – for teachers who submitted paperwork, they will be looked at and a letter will come from CO regarding appeals. Receivership Q 1 report was due 10/31. PTO is growing, improvements in school safety, Literacy focus continues, concern over indicators and new students (many new students are coming from PR) Can we separate data for continuously enrolled vs new and total for accountability. The different data points will highlight our concerns. Grade 7 30 percent sped. Continue focus on visible learning. School violence index – 1 classified kdg accounts for 6 incidents. 12 students account for 45% of all school-wide incidents. Note: down 1 administrator and this

## **Mission Statement**

Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding.

We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners.

We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning.

As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn.

We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!

## School # 17 is a beacon for our community and the center of an urban village. Our Diversity is Our Strength! impacts moving school initiatives. NWEA 23% proficiency - Grades 5/7 less than 15% are at a level 2. Will look at school data for many 5<sup>th</sup> graders who leave for charter

	1	
		impacts moving school initiatives. NWEA 23% proficiency – Grades 5/7 less than 15% are at a level 2. Will look at school data for many 5 <sup>th</sup> graders who leave for charter school. November 9 <sup>th</sup> State will be doing a surprise visit for SIG review. Dec 5-7 <sup>th</sup> is our state review. Self-review due Nov 7 <sup>th</sup> .
8:12 7 min.	Parent Engagement (1 <sup>st</sup> ) ATOMS (3 <sup>rd</sup> )	PTO ran Trunk or Treat – did a great job!! Over 500 people attended. Grateful, thankful families. Many old students came back with their families. Looking to get parent representative on school base. Parents met w/ neighborhood association to advocate for our school. We will have an officer stationed on orange/orchard as a result of this push from neighborhood association and RPD.
8:19 7 min.	Community School (1 <sup>st</sup> ) Student Support (3 <sup>rd</sup> )	Ibero hired 2 Community Outreach workers. They met with some of the new PR families from our school. Will focus on attendance as well. Home visits, connections to other agencies, outreach, advocacy.
8:26 7 min.	DL Updates (1 <sup>st</sup> week)/ Safety/Community Partners (3 <sup>rd</sup> week)	Did not meet
8:33 7 min.	Hot Topic/ Current Issue	Schedule for next week. Next Wednesday we will follow a Friday's special schedule and enrichment will occur at 3:30 as usual. We will have our SWMM on Wednesday instead of Thursday (no school on Fri) Can we update Community support schedule? Who is supporting our kids and when? How do we measure effectiveness of partners? How does school-base fit in? Help me read- need a list of volunteers and scheduled times for support. Earthworks – 3 enrichment groups doubled up with staff. Did not show up yesterday 11/1 for enrichment. Breech of contract? Enrichment- class lists will go to grade level team for review to level out behaviors. Tina will send out drafts by next week.
8:40 4 min.	New Business-	
8:44 1 min.	Set agenda for next meeting – continue for next SBPT meeting	

## **Mission Statement**

Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding.

We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners.

We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning.

As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn.

We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!